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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Satyal. Ajaya

Subject: Delivered: Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) -Stock Island Power Plant - Air Construction Permit No.
0870003-013-AC/Title V Air Operation Permit Revision No. 0870003-014-AV

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:17:54 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us"Satyal, Ajaya

Subject: Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) -Stock Island Power Plant - Air Construction Permit No. 0870003-013-AC/Title V Air
Operation Permit Revision No. 0870003-014-AV

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn

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

HYPERLINK "mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us"Cascio, Tom

HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

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

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Amy Deese

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) -Stock Island Power Plant - Air Construction Permit No. 0870003-013-
AC/Title V Air Operation Permit Revision No. 0870003-014-AV

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:22:54 PM

Return Receipt

Your document:  Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) -Stock Island Power Plant - Air Construction Permit No. 0870003-
013-AC/Title V Air Operation Permit Revision No. 0870003-014-AV

was received by: Amy.Deese@fmpa.com

at: 04/10/2012 01:22:49 PM



mailto:Amy.Deese@fmpa.com

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us




From: Garcia, Edward

To: Friday. Barbara

Subject: Read: Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) -Stock Island Power Plant - Air Construction Permit No. 0870003-
013-AC/Title V Air Operation Permit Revision No. 0870003-014-AV

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 2:42:22 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, April 10, 2012 2:27:53 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Edward.Garcia@KeysEnergy.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Cascio, Tom

To: Friday. Barbara

Subject: Read: Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) -Stock Island Power Plant - Air Construction Permit No. 0870003-
013-AC/Title V Air Operation Permit Revision No. 0870003-014-AV

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:48:06 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:35:47 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CASCIO_T

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Friday. Barbara

Subject: Read: Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) -Stock Island Power Plant - Air Construction Permit No. 0870003-
013-AC/Title V Air Operation Permit Revision No. 0870003-014-AV

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:30:30 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:29:22 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Holtom, Jonathan

To: Friday. Barbara

Subject: Read: Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) -Stock Island Power Plant - Air Construction Permit No. 0870003-
013-AC/Title V Air Operation Permit Revision No. 0870003-014-AV

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:23:54 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:22:36 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLTOM_J

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Satyal. Ajaya

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) -Stock Island Power Plant - Air Construction Permit No. 0870003-
013-AC/Title V Air Operation Permit Revision No. 0870003-014-AV

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 3:06:50 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, April 10, 2012 3:05:46 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AJAYA.SATYAL

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: "edward.garcia@keysenergy.com"

Subject: Relayed: Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) -Stock Island Power Plant - Air Construction Permit No.
0870003-013-AC/Title V Air Operation Permit Revision No. 0870003-014-AV

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:17:54 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:edward.garcia@keysenergy.com™edward.garcia@keysenergy.com'
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

mailto:edward.garcia@keysenergy.com




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: "amy.deese@fmpa.com”

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

HYPERLINK "mailto:amy.deese@fmpa.com™amy.deese@fmpa.com’
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

mailto:amy.deese@fmpa.com



